

CURRICULUM VITAE (CV)



Name of Firm : Eser Project & Engineering Co. Inc.

Name of Staff : Mehmet Dönmez

Profession : M. Sc. Civil Engineer

Place of Birth : İstanbul

Date of Birth : 1965 **Nationality:** TR

Marital Status : Married and has one child.

Education :

Civil Engineering Istanbul Technical University, İstanbul, Turkey, 1986

Master degree in Structural Steel Design, Imperial College, UK, 1988

Master of Business Administration, Çankaya University, Turkey, 2015

Membership of Professional Associations:

Chamber of Civil Engineers

Association of Turkish Engineers, Architects and Consultants

Federation of Consultants of Islamic Countries

Key Qualifications:

It is specialized in dam and HEPP, planning and master plan report, irrigation, drinking water, flood protection, highway, railway, bridge, viaduct, underpass, overpass, tunnel, Mehmet Dönmez has worked in many national and international projects during 32 years of free technical consultancy.

Other Training : EU Codes for Concrete, Earthquake Engineering.

Countries of Work Experience: Turkey, Azerbaijan, Kazakhstan, Sudan, Libya, Saudi Arabia, Kenya.

Languages : English excellent

Employment Record:

03.1998-Present Company: Eser Project & Engineering Co. Inc. From 2006, working as General Manager, 2000-2006 Deputy General Manager, 1998-2000 Project Manager.

1995-1997 Company: Özişik Construction and Contracting Company
Position: Project Chief

08.1988-06.1995 Client: Turkish State Railway Directorate
Position: Team Leader / Bridge Designer

Master Plan, Planning Report, Dam and HEPP, Irrigation, Drinking Water, Flood Protection and Implementation Projects are working on DSİ General Directorate and affiliated Regional Directorates.

Road and Railway bridges, viaducts, underpasses, overpasses, tunnels, crossings in the crossing works and application projects are in the works.

Projects belonging to public institutions and private institutions are continuing.

He has been working on various projects abroad in many countries.